




From: Tomczak, Tammy
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: License Amendment
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:56:30 PM
Attachments: image2020-05-11-133330 (1).pdf

Good afternoon, Tae and Sandy!!!
 
Can you please add the attached document to ADAMS?
 
Thank you!!
Tammy
 
From: Rausch, Jessica <jrausch@northernhealth.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Cc: Payton-Wilson, Brooke <bpwilson@michiganhvs.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] License Amendment
 

Dear Ms. Tammy Tomczak, 

 

Enclosed is a letter for a license amendment to remove Dr. Corteville as RSO and
Authorized User and add Michelle Kritzman as RSO to our license.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact us at (231-487-5878). 

 

Thank you!

 
 
Jessica Rausch, CNMT
Nuclear Medicine Technologist
Michigan Heart & Vascular Specialists
560 W. Mitchell Street, Suite 400
Petoskey, MI 49770
jrausch@northernhealth.org
p 231-487-5878
McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including
attachments, is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named
recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure, forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me IMMEDIATELY at the
phone number or pager listed above."
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